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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca

21 juil. 2016 - Will Parks Canada be supplying this material? A3. No owner-supplied materials are available; please see amendment #1. Q4. Is the Type D ... 
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RETURN BIDS TO: RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á:



Title-Sujet



Highway 16 Rehabilitation Jasper National Park



Parks Canada Agency 1300 - 635 8 Ave SW Calgary, AB T2P3M3 Bid Fax: (403) 292-4475



Solicitation No. - No. de l’invitation



Date:



5P420-16-5115/A



July 21, 2016



GETS Reference No. – No de reference de SEAG



Amendment No. - N° de la modif.



INVITATION TO TENDER



Solicitation Closes:



APPEL D’OFFRES



at – á 02:00 PM



AMENDMENT / MODIFICATION



F.O.B. - F.A.B.



002



PW-16-00739189



on – le July 27, 2016



Plant-Usine: 



002



Time Zone - Fuseau horaire MDT - HAR



Destination: 



Other-Autre: 



Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à :



Tender To: Parks Canada Agency We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the goods, services, and construction listed herein and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefor.



Nathaniel Harrison - [email protected]



Soumission aux: l’Agence Parcs Canada Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la présente at aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici et sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s).



See Herein – Voir ici



Telephone No. - No de téléphone



(403) 292-4572



Fax No. – No de FAX:



(403) 292-4475



Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: Destinations des biens, services et construction:



TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print)



Vendor/Firm Name



Comments - Commentaries Address - Adresse



Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur



Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution



Parks Canada Agency Suite 1300 635 – 8 Ave SW Calgary, AB T2P3M3



Titale - Titre Telephone No. - N° de telephone: Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:



Signature



Date



Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation 5P420-16-5115/A



Amd. No. - N° de la modif. 002



Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client 1057



File Name - Nom du dossier Highway 16 Rehabilitation - Jasper National Park



Buyer - l'acheteur Nathaniel Harrison



Amendment 2 This amendment has been issued to answer questions from bidders.



Q1.



A1.



It is my understanding that there is a major utility corridor (Pipelines, Power, Fibre Optic) at the intersection of Hwy 16/ Maligne Road. How would the payment for hydrovac hours be covered to protect Utilities? All works are now confined to the South side of the road and the major utility corridor is on the North.



Q2. A2.



Does Parks Canada expect any utilities that will need to be moved? No utilities are expected to be moved. At the same time, the Contractor’s attention is drawn to Section 01 14 00, Clause 1.7.



Q3. A3.



The Tender documents say that 50mm and 25mm material is available from stockpiles in the Mile 8 Pit. There are no 50mm or 25mm stockpiles in the pit. Will Parks Canada be supplying this material? No owner-supplied materials are available; please see amendment #1.



Q4. A4.



Is the Type D Borrow material available from Parks Canada Pits? If so, where? No, this is contractor supplied.



Q5. A5.



Has CN Rail been contacted regarding the blasting which takes place close to their rail line? No blasting is required at the CN rail location, please see amendment #1.



Q6.



The plans sheet 101 (Transfer Station) has an Embankment or Import quantity of 10 120m3. There is only 6000m3 in the bid item for type D Borrow. Which is correct? Is it possible to get a breakdown for borrow quantity on each intersection? Volumes are revised in amendment #1. The following are estimated quantities based on LiDAR for each intersection;



A6.



Maligne Q7. A7.



Type D Borrow



100 m3



Can you provide a quantity breakdown for Type D to Waste for each intersection? The following are estimated quantities based on LiDAR for each intersection; Transfer Maligne Palisides Airport



Type D to Waste Type D to Waste Type D to Waste Type D to Waste



18,050 m3 60 m3 192 m3 443 m3



Q8. A8.



Can you provide a pit plan for the 8 Mile Pit? See Amendment #1, all material will be contractor supplied. Contractor no longer required to use 8 Mile pit.



Q9.



The pit plan may answer this, but when we looked around in the 8 Mile Pit it wasn’t clear if there was a 50mm stockpile. If it isn’t currently in pile, will it be hauled in? Or will it be crushed? See Amendment #1, all material will be contractor supplied. Contractor no longer required to use 8 Mile pit.



A9.



Q10. Are we allowed to move a plant to the Marmot Pit? A10. See Amendment #1, asphalt is to be supplied from outside of the park. Q11. If we choose to use a plant location outside the park, are we allowed to move the 19mm product to that location? Or will we be required to only produce H1 if we are outside the park? A11. See Amendment #1, all material will be contractor supplied. 19 mm is no longer available from the Park’s pits.
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Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation 5P420-16-5115/A



Amd. No. - N° de la modif. 002



Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client 1057



File Name - Nom du dossier Highway 16 Rehabilitation - Jasper National Park



Buyer - l'acheteur Nathaniel Harrison



Q12. In the details for the rock blasting, it shows a 3m overburden clearing. How do you propose we do this? Will we be allowed to put equipment on the train tracks? A12. See Amendment 1. Rock blasting is no longer required for this contract.



All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

20 juil. 2016 - APPEL D'OFFRES. AMENDMENT / MODIFICATION. 001. Tender To: Parks Canada Agency. We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the.
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

20 juil. 2016 - Excavation de la route et des fossés a. Décapage b. Type D jusqu'au talus c. Type D vers la décharge d. Matériau d'emprunt de type D m3 m3.
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

21 mars 2016 - The Specification for Mechanical Seeding Section 32 92 19 Part 1.2 states that payment will be based on per hectare, but it is noted as a lump ...
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

23 mars 2016 - Could you clarify that the erosion control matting mentioned on drawing C4 is in fact the erosion control blanket mentioned in the specs and bid ...
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

20 juil. 2016 - Enlèvement du revêtement bitumineux a. Découpage à la scie b. Enlèvement de l'asphalte sur une profondeur partielle par fraisage m m2. 60.
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

21 juil. 2016 - R2. D'une part, on ne s'attend pas Ã  ce que des canalisations de services publics doivent Ãªtre dÃ©placÃ©es; d'autre part, l'entrepreneur devrait se ...
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

22 mars 2016 - A5. Refer to Amendment 1, Tender Questions and Responses - A2. Q6. We would like to look at the site to enable us to make an accurate ...
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

30 mars 2016 - APPEL D'OFFRES. AMENDMENT / MODIFICATION. 003. Tender To: Parks Canada Agency. We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the.
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

23 mars 2016 - Time Zone - Fuseau horaire. MDT - HAR ... Also, could you confirm that all in place earth excavation materials comes from on site ditch cuts and.
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

21 mars 2016 - Can you please provide more details on acceptable erosion control blanket products. The specification states a 100% natural material. Can this ...
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

11 mars 2016. GETS Reference No. â€“ No de rÃ©fÃ©rence de. SEAG. PW-16-00725246. Amendment No. - NÂ° de la modif. 001. Solicitation Closes: at â€“ Ã¡. 14 h.
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

11 mars 2016 - Agence Parcs Canada. 635, 8e Avenue S.-O., bureau 1300. Calgary (Alberta) T2P3M3. TÃ©lÃ©copieur : 403-292-4475. INVITATION TO TENDER.
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

22 mars 2016 - conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence ... No de reference de .... reclaimed granular surface prior to bottom course paving as a result of ...
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

30 mars 2016 - Parks Canada Agency. 1300 - 635 8 Ave SW. Calgary, AB T2P3M3 ... change allowing a 12.5 mm top size. Please reference the attached spec ...
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

20 juil. 2016 - 3. 01 21 00. Prime Cost Sum. Lump Sum. 1. $88,000.00. TOTAL LUMP SUM AMOUNT (LSA). Transfer amount to subparagraph 1) (a) of BA03.
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

21 juil. 2016 - devis. Q3. Les documents d'appel d'offres indiquent qu'il y a des matériaux de 50 mm et de 25 mm disponibles en tas dans la carrière 8 Mile.
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invitation to tender appel d'offres amendment ... - Buy and Sell 

21 juil. 2016 - The following are estimated quantities based on LiDAR for each intersection;. Transfer. Type D to Waste. 18,050 m3. Maligne. Type D to Waste.
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invitation to tender appel d'offres - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

15 juil. 2016 - Excavation de chenal m3. 70. ______$. ______$. 4. 31 23 33. Enrochement et gÃ©otextile non tissÃ©. Montant forfaitaire. 1. ______$. ______$. 5.
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invitation to tender appel d'offres - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

3 juin 2016 - Please note that Security Deposits and Letters of Credit are no longer .... The provisions expressed herein do not in any manner limit Canada's ...
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invitation to tender appel d'offres - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

15 juil. 2016 - GETS Reference No. – No de reference de. SEAG. PW-16-00740239. Client Ref. No. – No. de réf du client. 568. Solicitation Closes: at – á.
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invitation to tender appel d'offres - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

11 juil. 2016 - Les entreprises sont encouragÃ©es Ã  s'inscrire de faÃ§on proactive avec Parcs Canada. .... conditions uniformisÃ©es d'achat (CCUA) publiÃ© par Travaux publics et Services gouvernementaux ..... Ensemencement hydraulique ha.
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invitation to tender appel d'offres - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

12 juil. 2016 - Le montant de la garantie de soumission requise est de 10 % du montant ... Formulaire d'attestation d'assurance .... annuler l'appel d'offres; obtenir des fonds supplÃ©mentaires et, sous ..... Fournir les noms requis est une exigence 
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invitation to tender appel d'offres - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

Site historique national du Fort Mississauga. Solicitation No. - No. de l'invitation. 5P300-16-5213/A. Date: 13 juillet 2016. GETS Reference No. â€“ No de reference ...










 


[image: alt]





invitation to tender appel d'offres - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

3 juin 2016 - EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE SÉCURITÉ ..... du contrat, une copie papier des dessins signés et scellés, du devis et des modifications.
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